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From: m
Sent: 10 August 2015 14:49

To: Sue Latimer

Subject: Fwd: [Contact & Lead Form (100)]

Dear Ms Latimer
thank you for your email below.

| look forward to the return of the Notice Acknowledgment. Please indicate your dissent to the notice and the name
and address and contact details of your appointed surveyor if you do not wish to concur in the appointment of myself.

Regards

Fraser Tugby BSc MCIOB MFPWS
Office:

www.tugbyandtugbysurveyors.co.uk
http://www .facebook.com/#l/pages/Tugby-Tugby-Surveyors/128270003911515

Confidentiality Notice:

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the addressee. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or
copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by
return email. Thank you.

From

Repl
To:
Sent: 10/08/2015 14:01:12 GMT Daylight Time
Subj: [Contact & Lead Form (100)]

Name Sue Latimer

Email I
Phone I

Message Ref: Planning application for 31 Heath Drive. Application No 2015/3953/L
& 2015/3738/P.
1 have strong objections against the proposed work to No 31 Heath Drive
Flat 1. This flat had to be underpinned some few years ago & they went
ahead without getting Party Wall agreement which was eventually
sorted. Now it appears that they have proceeded with soil testing before any
agreement has been reached ( my neighbour spotted this).Our house together
with theirs is a twin listed building & this work would cause structural
problems & subsidence issues - 31 Heath Drive have already experienced.
Flat 3 in our house have got cracking in their flat as we speak. T would
request a party wall agreement to be in place between the 2 properties with a
35-40 year warranty against any insurance claims for subsidence. As you
probably already know this area is rife with subsidence problems
/underground streams ; hence by digging down to a lower level than the
bottom of our foundation,this work is possibly going to incur foundation
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erosion & flooding problems.I would like to know how long this proposed
work would take because am very concerned about the total disruption, noise
& light pollution , also the increase in lorries /vans etc around the area.
Finally 1 cannot agree in your letter that the works proposed are minor -
absolutely no way. Kind regards Sue Latimer - Flat 2
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